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NOTICE OF ADDENDUM Steven B. Danner-Rivers
ADDENDUM NO. 2
CONTRACT NO. 8058
WESTMORLAND BOULEVARD ASSESSMENT DISTRICT - 2018

January 2, 2018

Revise and amend the contract document(s) for the above project as stated in this addendum, otherwise,
the original document shall remain in effect.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

DELETE THE 4™ PARAGRAPH OF SECTION 107.7 MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC AND REPLACE
WITH THE FOLLOWING:

SECTION 107.7 MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC

4™ PARAGRAPH

Westmorland Blvd.

Westmorland Blvd. may be closed to through traffic at the project limits for the duration of the project.
The outside westbound traffic lane on Mineral Point Rd at Westmorland Blvd. may be closed during off-
peak hours for up to six (6) days. The work area shall be fully open to traffic on a hard surface overnight
and when work is not being done.

PROPOSAL.:

One item has been revised in the proposal. See below for a summary of the item that have been revised.
Refer to the proposal for the information.

ITEMS:
Action Iilr?] Description Original Qty. New Qty.
UTILITY TRENCH
REMOVE 50226 PATCH TYPE IlI 1558S.Y.
UTILITY TRENCH
ADD 50225 PATCH TYPE IlI 155 T.F.

Please acknowledge this addendum on page E1 of the contract documents and/or in Section E: Bidder’s
Acknowledgement on Bid Express.

Electronic version of these documents can be found on the Bid Express web site at:
http://www.bidexpress.com

If you are unable to download plan revisions associated with the addendum, please contact the Engineering
office at 608-266-4751 receive the material by another route.
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Sincerely,

Robert F. Phillips, P.E.
City Engineer
RFP:AJZ
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